
MEMORANDUM 
 

 

February 9, 2011 

 

 

TO:                  All Members of the House of Representatives 

 

FROM:            Rep. Babette Josephs 

 

SUBJECT:      Co-Sponsorship of Legislation to amends § 6106 of Title 18 (Crimes Code) 

relating to firearms not to be carried without a license. 

 

In the near future I will introduce legislation to require Pennsylvania residents to obtain a 

Pennsylvania license in order to carry a concealed weapon.  

  

My legislation amends the exception provision in Section 6106(b)(15) of Title 18 to provide that, 

in order for an individual to carry a concealed weapon in Pennsylvania with a license issued 

under the laws of another state the individual, regardless of whether a reciprocity agreement 

exists between the Commonwealth and the state under Section 6109(k), may not be a resident of 

the Commonwealth.  

 

If you wish to cosponsor this legislation please contact Jenn Belz in my office at 787-8529 or by 

email at jbelz@pahouse.net. 
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